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Questions/Answers for Antennae Tower Installation
1).What type & style of connectors will be utilized on the User’s antenna equipment? 
No information required for the design, construction or installation of the towers. See following questions pertaining to the cable retraction system for cable specifications.
2).What frequency will the equipment utilize? (If specifics cannot be provided, please provide a range.)
See question 1

3). Are there any environmental considerations pertaining to the vegetation that is within the area of construction?  No, however Desert Tortoise Training is required and will be provided to all employees on the awarded contract. In the event that an endangered species or protective species that are encountered, steps will have to be taken at that time. 
4). Please clarify the contractor will only provide a proposal that will include all A/E costs and buildable drawings. The SOW states “biddable” drawings. This is a design and build contract. The contractor will provide professional engineering services and perform the construction and installation.
5).Please provide accurate information regarding underground utilities in the area of construction. There appears to be a mortar or grout trench cap in the area. 
 There are no underground utilities that will hinder the installation of the tower basis.
6).Is there a soils report for the area? If so, please provide. See revised Statement of Work; Division 2.2 Arcata will provide the Soil Analysis.  
7).Is there going to be a government provided soils/site condition report? See revised Statement of Work; Division 2.2 Arcata will provide the Soil Analysis.  

8). If not can the bidder do one at their own expense? No
9).Is there a borrow pit where we can get fill material if necessary? Yes 
10).Is there any kind of drawings, specifications or suggestions on how to build the cable retraction system? See attached drawings (Cable Retraction Concepts).
11). How much pull/strain can the cable withstand before it is damaged? Cable to be retracted will be LMR 600 UltraFlex, which has a tensile strength of 350 lb. 
12).What is the allowable bending radius of the cable? Repeated bend radius of this cable is 6 in. with a bending moment of 1.75 ft-lb. 
13). How much live load weight must the cat walk be designed for?  See SOW 5.4 Steel Decking 
14). Item 1.1 GENERAL DESCRIPTIONS:

“The proposal shall include a set of preliminary construction documents, including drawings, specifications, and cost estimate.”

-Please elaborate on the minimum requirements for:



Preliminary construction documents 


Drawings: The drawings requested with the bid will consist of architectural renderings of the proposed project: The towers, catwalk, access bridge, access road and cable restraint system.


Specifications: The specifications to be adhered to are the manufacturer’s specs for the tower bases, also the requirements for the catwalk material, safety rails, electrical work, lighting and grading as stated in the SOW and the Q & A.


Cost estimate

· Is the “Cost estimate” a Lump Sum Bid price or an estimate for a future solicitation? The cost estimate will be for a Firm Fixed Price Contract for the completed Design and Build of this project. The bid is not being used for a market research for a future solicitation.

· Is there a required format or document for submitting the Cost estimate? One original and six copies of all proposals must be submitted in binders or folders. Cost sheets must be submitted in binders or folders separate from the proposals. Technical and pricing must be separate. Proposals will not be accepted if technical and pricing data is not separate. 
15). Item 2.1 SITE PREPARATION:

Is concrete or asphalt materials a mandatory requirement for the “all weather service access road”?  A compacted dirt surface, graded to provide adequate drainage, will be sufficient.
16). Item 2.3 RELOCATE SEWER LEACH LINES:


Can you confirm that sewer related facilities are or are not present in the proposed construction area? There are no sewer related facilities present in the proposed construction area. 
17). Division 3 – CONCRETE:

Will inspections/testing of concrete foundations be provided at the DBC’s cost or will the customer/government provide independent inspectors? The DBC will be required to retain an independent quality control inspection company to verify that the tower manufacturer’s specifications are adhered to. 
18). Division 14 – ELECTRICAL:

Will the customer/ government provide an adequate electrical panel source from which the towers and related systems can draw power? Yes - However, the DBC will supply the breakers and all other associated hardware. See revised Statement of Work Division 14.1.
19). Item 14.8 LIGHTING FIXTURES:

For pricing purposes, please provide specific details on lighting requirements. UL listed outdoor floodlight fixtures that will accept medium base compact fluorescent screw in type bulbs. Two lights illuminating each tower, mounted to the catwalk, switchable from the catwalk and inside 4720. See revised Statement of Work Division 14.8.
20). Item 15.1 REQUIRED SERVICES:


Please elaborate on the difference between “Basic Contract” and “Option”. N/A, All items in table 15.1 will be required as part of the Basic Contract.
21). “The DBC shall accomplish these services so as to permit award of construction contracts at a price that does not exceed the total budget estimate shown in Table 1.1”

· Is it possible that the DBC will not be awarded “construction contracts” for this project? No, this project is a design and build contract.
· Is the budget estimate in table 1.1 the fix limit price range for the construction portion of the project? No. The price range is estimated. All bids are encouraged.
22). Item 15.4 ENVIRONMENTAL:

Has the customer done any pre work or study on NEPA or CEQA requirements which could reduce costs in the DBC’s estimate?  A Request for Environmental Impact Analysis was completed on 2/23/2007. This report concluded that this is a categorically excluded action [NPG 8580.1, paragraph 4.2.1 d., minor construction of new facilities including rehabilitation, modification, and repair] that does not substantially impact the human environment; therefore, neither an EA or an EIS is required.
23). Is the intent of the RFP for a design contract or design & build contract? This is a design and build contract. The contractor will provide professional engineering services and perform the construction and installation.
24). What are the warranty requirements to be provided by the DBC?  Standard, 1 year warranty.
25). Is a Bid Bond required? Yes, a bid bond is required.
26). Is a Performance Bond required? Yes, a performance bond is required.
27). What is the estimated price range for the contract? See table 1.1 in the Statement of Work.  All bids are encouraged.
28). Who is required to transport the towers to the site?  The DBC will transport the towers. 

29). What is the Period of Performance of this project? 6 to 12 months to design and build.

